

Republic of the Philippines City of Bago OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE 1st SPECIAL SESSION OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD OF THE CITY OF BAGO HELD ON JANUARY 14, 2016 AT THE SP SESSION HALL, BAGO CITY.

PRESENT:

HON. NICHOLAS M. YULO HON. ANDREW MARTIN Y. TORRES HON. MA. JOSEFA Y. MATTI HON. FEDERICO A. MATTI HON. BERNADETTE M. SOMCIO HON. ALLAN C. GALUNAN HON. JORGE A. ARANETA HON. CLEO F. GAUDITE HON. CARLOS E. MONDIA HON. DONALD A. ALVAREZ HON. DANILO U. FAMOSO City Vice Mayor-Presiding Officer SP Member SP Member

ABSENT:

HON. SERGIO T. PIANSAY

SP Member-ABC President

RESOLUTION NO. 16-036

RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 16-020, "RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE HONORABLE CITY MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE FOR AND IN BEHALF OF THE CITY OF BAGO RELATIVE TO THE OFFER TO SELL OF KENNETH LULU T. OBANDO, ET. AL, A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED AT PUROK SUNFLOWER, BARANGAY POBLACION, THIS CITY CONSISTING OF ONE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FIFTY THREE (1,953) SQUARE METERS, MORE OR LESS COVERED BY TCT NO. 093-2014000466", TO A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE HONORABLE CITY MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE AND SIGN IN A DEED OF SALE FOR AND IN BEHALF OF THE CITY OF BAGO RELATIVE TO THE OFFER TO SELL OF KENNETH LULU T. OBANDO, ET. AL, A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED AT PUROK SUNFLOWER, BARANGAY POBLACION, THIS CITY CONSISTING OF ONE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FIFTY THREE (1,953) SQUARE METERS, MORE OR LESS COVERED BY TCT NO. 093-2014000466.

WHEREAS, letter dated January 14, 2016 from the Honorable City Mayor, respectfully referred to this Honorable Body for a passage of a resolution amending Resolution N0. 16-020, "Resolution authorizing the Honorable City Mayor to negotiate for and in behalf of the City of Bago relative to the Offer to Sell of Kenneth Lulu T. Obando, et. al, a parcel of land located at Purok Sunflower, Barangay Poblacion, this City consisting of One Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty Three (1,953) square meters, more or less covered by TCT No. 093-2014000466", to a Resolution authorizing the Honorable City Mayor to negotiate and sign in a Deed of Sale for and in behalf of the City of Bago relative to the Offer to sell of Kenneth Lulu T. Obando, et. al, a parcel of land located at Purok Sunflower, Barangay Poblacion, this City consisting of One Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty Three (1,953) square meters, more or less covered by TCT No. 093-2014000466", to a Resolution, this City consisting of One Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty Three (1,953) square meters, more or less covered by TCT No. 093-2014000466.

WHEREAS, after a thorough deliberation, the members of this Honorable Body is of the consensus to favorably act on said request

NOW, THEREFORE, upon motion of SP Member Andrew Martin Y. Torres, duly seconded by SP Members Carlos E. Mondia, Ma. Josefa Y. Matti, Cleo F. Gaudite, Donald A. Alvarez, Danilo U. Famoso, the Sanggunian

RESOLVED, as it is hereby resolved, to amend Resolution N0. 16-020, "Resolution authorizing the Honorable City Mayor to negotiate for and in behalf of the City of Bago relative to the Offer to Sell of Kenneth Lulu T. Obando, et. al, a parcel of land located at Purok Sunflower, Barangay Poblacion, this City consisting of One Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty Three (1,953) square meters, more or less covered by TCT No. 093-2014000466", to a Resolution authorizing the Honorable City Mayor to negotiate and sign in a Deed of Sale for and in behalf of the City of Bago relative to the Offer to sell of Kenneth Lulu T. Obando, et. al, a parcel of land located at Purok Sunflower, Barangay Poblacion, this City consisting of One Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty Three (1,953) square meters, more or less covered by TCT No. 093-2014000466.

ATTESTED:

NICHOLAS M. YULO City Vice Mayor-Presiding Officer

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

LINDA R. ARELLANO Records Officer III / City Secretary-Designate